



Arent Fox Kintner Plotkin & Kahn, PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Phone 202/857-6000
Fax 202/857-6395
www.arentfox.com

April 1, 2003

Jeffrey E. Rummel
202/715-8479
rummelj@arentfox.com

HAND DELIVERED

Federal Communications Commission
c/o Mellon Client Service Center
500 Ross Street, Room 670
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15262-0001
(Attention: FCC Module Supervisor)

Re: BAE SYSTEMS Information And Electronic Systems Integration Inc.
Application for Special Temporary Authority
Experimental License
File No.: 0120-EX-ST-2003

Dear Sir/Madam:

Transmitted herewith on behalf of BAE SYSTEMS Information And Electronic Systems Integration Inc. is an application Remittance Advice (FCC Form 159) for submission of the FCC filing fees in connection with the electronic filing of the above-referenced application. The electronic application was filed with the Commission on March 31, 2003.

In addition, enclosed is a check payable to the Federal Communications Commission in the amount of Fifty Dollars (\$50.00) as payment of the required FCC filing fees.

Should any questions arise with respect to this matter, please communicate directly with this office.

Very truly yours,

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Attorney for BAE SYSTEMS Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Enclosures